Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
550 17th Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20429-9990 550 17th Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20429-9990

December 19, 2019

Memorandum to: Samuel Wice
Policy Analyst
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
Office of Management and Budget
Executive Office of the President

From: Manny Cabeza
Regulatory Counsel
Assessments and Legislation Group
Legal Division
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

RE: “Information Collection for Qualitative Research” (3064-0198) - Removing approved
generic surveys already deployed to re-set burden hour balance for 2020

FDIC is removing generic surveys requested under our generic information collection entitled
“Information Collection for Qualitative Research” (OMB Control Number 3064-0198). These
surveys have already been deployed and are no longer in use. We are re-setting the approved
burden hour balance for this generic information collection for use during the year 2020.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you for your consideration.



